AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Tuesday, February 7, 2012

Executive Session 6:00 pm — 7:30 pm for ABC interviews - formal meeting will commence
afterwards.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Moment of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio
Ask if Anyone is Recording the Meeting?
Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)
Chairman’s Report
a. Anmounce the Board met in executive session on January 17, 2012 and before tonight’s
meeting to discuss a personnel matter and interview ABC applicants.
7. Public Hearing - None
8. EMS Monthly Report
a. Jerry Fokas, Sr. — President Goshen Fire Co.
9. Financial Report — 3rd Tuesday
10. Old Business
11. New Business
a. Consider recommendation for bid award for 87 octane gasoline.
b. Consider request from Friends of East Goshen to have Farmers Market in the
Township Park.
c. Consider Pension Committee’s recommendations regarding the Post
Employment Benefit Trust Plan
d. Consider Apartment Height Ordinance
e. Consider Vision Partnership Program Grant
f. Consider prioritizing ABC Goals
g. Consider accepting payments through the Township Web Page
h. Consider an educational program for ABC members.
i. Consider recommendation on Job Description and Compensation Analysis Study
j. Consider Hershey Mill Dam Proposal
12. Any Other Matter
13. Approval of Minutes
a. January 7, 2012
b. January 17, 2012
14. Treasurer’s Report
a. Report — Feb. 2, 2012
15. Review Action List
16. Correspondence, Reports of Interest
a. Acknowledge Mark Miller’s memo regarding Baird and Rudolph Tires
b. Acknowledge Mark Miller’s Monthly Activity Report
c. Acknowledge Frank Vattilano’s Rec Update

A e

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2012\02072012.doc



17. February Meetings & Dates of Importance

February 8, 2012 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
February 8, 2012 CDC 7:00 PM
February 9, 2012 Winter Market 3-5:00 PM
February 9, 2012 Neighborhood University ~ 7-9:00PM
February 9, 2012 Historical Commission 7:00 PM
February 13,2012  Municipal Authority 7:00 PM
February 15,2012  Friends of East Goshen 7:00 PM
February 16,2012  Police Commission 8:00 AM

February 20,2012  Office Closed
President’s Day

February 21,2012  Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM*
(*Executive session prior to formal meeting may delay start time)
February 23,2012  Winter Market 3-5:00 PM
February 27,2012  Deer Management 7:00 PM

Spring Newsletter 2012: Article Submission Due Date is Feb. 1, 2012

18. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents
19. Adjournment

The Chairperson, in his or her sole discretion, shall have the authority to rearrange the agenda in
order to accommodate the needs of other board members, the public or an applicant.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2012\02072012.doc







Memo |
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax  (610) 425-8950

E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: January 31, 2012

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Farmers Market

I am in receipt of a request from the Friends of East Goshen to conduct their Farmers Market in
the Township Park.

The dates requested for the Park are Thursday:

May 3, 2012 thru August 30, 2012 from 3 pm to 7 pm
September 6, 2012 thru November 1, 2012 from 2 pm to 6 pm
November 8, 15 & 29 from 3 pm to 5 pm

In addition we will have a special Thanksgiving Market on Tuesday November 20, 2012 from 1
pmto 5 pm.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Friends of East Goshen\Farmers Market\Request for 2012.doc



Pension Committee

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199
610-692-7171 Fax 610-692-8950
www.eastgoshen.org

February 1, 2012

East Goshen Township
Board of Supervisors
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Att: Senya Isaeyff

Dear Senya:

As requested, the Pension Committee has considered the recommendations of Mr. Joe
Buonanno concerning the Post Employee Benefit Trust and feels that Mr. Buonanno
misunderstood the purpose of this trust. The purpose of the Trust is not to fund the
benefit directly, it is to purchase insurance for the benefit.

The Pension Committee recommends that the Board of Supervisors appoint the Pension
Committee as Trustee of the Post Employee Benefit Trust and appoint Victor Cozzone,

Financial Advisor with Raymond James, as the Fund Manager.

Sincerely,

Giulio Perillo
Chairman






EDUCATION:

MRV COMMUNICATIONS, INC. — Chatsworth, CA 1997-1998
Manufacturer of lasers and switching products for voice and data

National Marketing Manager — Fiber Optic Communications Systems

¢ Initiated design, manufacture, marketing and sales of fiber optic antennas

e Responsible for design and sales to major accounts of Allen Telecom, Andrew Corporation, Ericsson,
Sierra Wireless, Nokia, Alcatel, and Motorola

¢ Achieved multiple performance milestones for sales

ALLIED WIRE & CABLE — Bridgeport, PA 1995 — 1997
Distributor and manufacturer of cable, connectors and cable assemblies for industry

Vice President Fiber Optic Division

¢  Prepared annual budgets for the Sales and Marketing of new operating division.

¢ Secured distributor relationships with AMP and Molex. Calculated revenue goals by product. Cross-
trained 13 sales reps in fiber optic connectors, cabling and cable assemblies.

¢  Achieved sales of $4MM nationally through extensive national travel to major accounts and trade
shows.

Vice President PCS/Wireless Divison

* Initiated and implemented strategic alliance with MRV Communications, Inc. for the design and
manufacture of fiber optic antennas.

*  Managed joint marketing of fiber optic component product lines for wireless communications systems.

¢ Achieved sales of +$5MM of collateral product sales, including band-pass filters, specialized cabling for
base station antennas, and other laser-based components for wireless voice and data transmission
systems

TUCKER ANTHONY R.L. DAY, INC. Philadelphia, PA 1990 — 1994
Regional brokerage firm — wholly owned subsidiary of John Hancock

Vice President

e Series 63, 7 and 65

¢ Municipal Bond Coordinator (salaried with overrides) — hired and, trained brokers in 26 offices on
municipal bond investments.

e Created “High Net-Worth Client Division” — included research and integration of software to track
client positions and returns.

e Institutional Bond Sales and Municipal Bond Trader

e  Authored and delivered 15 minute live daily and interactive “Bond Market Report” with Irv Homer on
WWDB radio.

¢ Provided Market reports on KYW Newsradio and WFLN

s Recipient of multiple awards from Municipal Bond Club of Philadelphia for placing municipal bonds to
retail and institutional clientele

HALPERT, OBERST & COMPANY 1987-1990
Bond Dealer - U.S. Government Treasuries and Tax-Free Municipal Bonds .Passed Series 63 and Series 7.
Awarded “Broker of the Month” twice in first year for highest production

NATIONAL FIBERSTOK CORP. 1986-1987
Outside Sales Representative

Winthrop University 1981 — 1985 Financial Accounting Concentration
Selected by School of Business to represent university for Young Bankers Association of South Carolina
President — Sigma Phi Epsilon Fraternity 1984,1985



COMMUNITY: Board Member - Mission to Educate Children with Autism (MECA) Downingtown, PA
Consistory Member, Deacon — St. Paul’s Church, Exton PA
Board Member - Endowment Committee
Abraham Fetters-White Historic Preservation Society Exton, PA
Board Member - Advisory

REFERENCES: Furnished upon request.







ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2012.

ATTEST:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Louis F. Smith, Secretary

Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Thom Clapper Ph.D, Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member

Charles W. Proctor, lll, Esquire,
Member







d. Preliminary Cost Estimate. | asked two local planning consultants to “ballpark” a
cost estimate to review and update the Township Comp. Plan and | have the
following:

o Tom Comitta Associates: $35,000 - $62,000 (Partial Update)

o Brandywine Conservancy: $23,000 - $40,000 (Update) *Brandywine
Conservancy will prepare the VPP Grant Application at no cost if selected
as the Township’s Planning consultant for the project.

e. What Township resources would be required? The Comp. Plan update would
require a significant amount of staff and volunteer time as well as the costs of a
Planning Consultant and the printing and publishing costs associated with the
final product.

Constraints:
1. The VPP Grant Applications (Round 1) submissions need to be submitted
by March 9, 2012.
2. The VPP Grant is now a competitive grant process and follows a rigorous
County ranking process.
3. Township staff does not have experience in writing competitive grants.

Recommendation:

I recommend that the Board consider moving forward with the VPP Grant
application. | also recommend that the Board select the Brandywine Conservancy as the
Planning Consultant for the Township Comprehensive Plan review and update and to
prepare the VPP Grant application for the Comprehensive Plan update project.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\VPP Grant\VPP Grant Proposal to BOS 02012012.doc







EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION 09-41

A RESOLUTION REGARDING GRANT APPLICATIONS
BY AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, AND COMMISSIONS

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors believes that it is in the best interest of the Township for
Authorities, Boards and Commissions to supplement planned Township expenditures with
Grants whenever practicable; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors believes efforts to obtain such Grants must be
coordinated and cooperative;

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Supervisors hereby adopts the following guidelines for
the Grant application process for all Authorities, Boards and Commissions:

1. All ABCs are encouraged to submit a grant application to foundations, federal, state,
county, and local sources whenever possible for all expenditures over $500.

2. To avoid multiple grant requests to the same agency from different ABCs, preliminary
Board of Supervisor (BOS) approval is required prior to submission to possible funding
sources.

3. The ABC must authorize grant preparation costs (from its budget) and the preparation of
the grant application at a public meeting of the ABC.

4. All projects/activities are to receive preliminary BOS approval for the idea before grant-
writing procedures are commenced. The following information should be submitted to

the BOS.
a. Description of your activity/project.
b. What do you hope to accomplish with this activity/ project?
c. Who benefits and what are the benefits?
d. A preliminary cost estimate.
e. What Township resources would be required?

5. Before final BOS approval is granted, the following information is to be provided:

a. A one page Executive Summary

b. What is the total estimated cost for this project?

c. How did you arrive at the estimated cost?

d.  Who are your funding partners (major and minor)?

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2009\09-41 Grant Policy.doc




e. What are the Township obligations? For any applications that involve the use of
Township Labor, Equipment, or Materials a memorandum from the Director of
Public Works shall be submitted.

i. Financial
ii. Labor
iii. Equipment
iv. Materials
v. Other

f.  What is the timetable with respect to?
i. Submission date for grant
ii. Expected grant approval date
iii. Expected beginning activity/project date
iv. Expected completion date
g. Who are the primary grant writers for this submission?

h. Who is expected to be the contractor?

6. All grant applications are to be submitted to BOS for their review and final approval one
month before the submission deadline to the funding source.

RESOLVED AND ADOPTED, this 3rd day of February, 2009.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2009\09-41 Grant Policy.doc



ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT CENTER
BRANDYWINE CONSERVANCY
P.0. BOX 141 CHADDS FORD PENNSYLVANIA 19317 - 610/388-2700 - FAX 610/388-1575

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mark A. Gordon, CFM
Director of Code Enforcement/Zoning Officer
East Goshen Township

FROM: John E. Theilacker, AICP

Associate Director for Municipal Assistance
Environmental Management Center

DATE: January 27, 2012
SUBJECT: 2005 Township Comprehensive Plan Update: Ballpark Cost Estimate

Mark, in response to your request for assistance in determining an approximate budget number to
update the Township’s 2005 Comprehensive Plan to align with Landscapes2, we offer a ballpark
estimate of $23,000 to $25,000, total project cost (not including document printing and binding
expenses) based on a cursory review of the existing Plan. The Township’s Plan is divided into
four main sections: inventory and analysis, planning policies, plan recommendations, and action
plan. It is also organized with a main body of text with accompanying maps, and an extensive
set of supporting appendices. We assume for the purpose of this exercise that the current
presentation format will be retained for the update. Other format options exist, for example,
Landscapes2 uses (and is limited to) an interesting web-based format for simple reading/review
electronically.

Our ballpark estimate above assumes the following tasks would be performed for the Plan update
to establish a new 20-year planning period, align with the County’s adopted Landscapes?2,
Watersheds, and Linking Landscapes, and be consistent with the Commonwealth’s
Municipalities Planning Code (MPC):

e Update, as necessary, of all Township inventories and analyses performed for the 2005
plan. While we would not expect the Township’s natural or cultural resources to have
changed, we would expect that the existing land use inventory would need updating to
reflect changes in land use. The existing zoning map may also have changed through
amendments. To support possible changes to the updated plan’s future land use map and
to assess any changes in housing “fair share” obligations, a new build-out analysis of the
Township should be performed that relies on an updated land use and vacant lands
inventory, and a current zoning map. Any changes to existing infrastructure (public
roads, water, sewer), community/public facilities, and parks/recreation facilities should




be reflected on updated inventory maps. The Conservancy has complete GIS capabilities
and immediate access to all publicly available mapping data.

Update all demographic data (population, housing, employment) based on the 2010
federal census, and provide new population and housing forecasts for the 20-year
planning period. Utilize updated data and forecasts for major plan element updates.

Incorporate all documents or studies prepared by the Township that relate to the
comprehensive plan, such as historic resource inventory and ordinance, Act 537 Plan
updates, any open space, recreation, or environmental resources planning, transportation
impact studies, etc.

Update the plan section on planning compatibility with adjoining municipal plans and
ordinances which may have similarly been updated since the 2005 Plan.

Review with the Township Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force (Planning
Commission may serve this roll) all existing planning policies and delete, update, or
replace as necessary to reflect desired changes.

Review with the Township Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force all existing plan
elements (Future Land Use, Housing, Community Facilities and Services, Transportation,
Parks and Open Space) and revise as necessary to reflect the results of new analyses and
desired changes.

Review with the Township Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force all tasks
recommended within the Plan’s Action Plan and delete, update, or replace as necessary to
reflect implementation or desired changes.

Produce revised draft text and maps and review with the Township Comprehensive Plan
Update Task Force and revise as necessary to result in a Task Force recommendation of
adoption to the Township’s Board of Supervisors.

Conduct roughly a half-dozen publicly advertised meetings with the Township
Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force to conduct the above-described work.

Coordinate any of the above tasks, as relevant, with the Township staff and consultants,
and to some extent, rely upon their expertise to help with the update in the areas of
transportation, public and quasi-public utilities, stormwater management; includes
coordination with any of the other Township committees that may desire to have input to
the Plan update process. We would be willing to suggest other consultants that could
form a more comprehensive team for any of the above topics.

Assist the Board of Supervisors with its consideration and possible adoption of the draft
updated Comprehensive Plan, including participating at a Planning Commission public
meeting and a Board of Supervisors public hearing.



Other “non-essential” tasks that the Township may wish to have performed during the
comprehensive plan update, but have not been factored into our ballpark estimate, include:

e Development of a water supply plan element, as recommended by the MPC (your current
plan may incorporate sufficient discussion to satisfy this element currently under public
facilities/services);

e Development of an energy conservation plan element, as recommended by the MPC.
Note that Landscapes2 has such an element, and many municipalities are starting to zone
for alternative energy systems, conduct energy audits, and show more interest in
promoting energy efficiency in municipal and private-sector practices.

e Develop a Land Use Assumptions Report, as part of an Act 209 transportation capital
improvements plan (and associated transportation impact fee). I could not tell from the
2005 Plan if you have an existing transportation CIP. This report would be an extension
of the build-out analysis conducted during the existing land use inventory task.

e Development of an economic development plan element that would support and/or
promote development of the Town Center, and/or redevelopment of some of the
Township’s older and underutilized commercial areas (what is the status of the “uniform
master plan” called for in the 2005 Plan’s Land Use Element, and the “corridor design
plans” recommended for the Township’s commercial areas?).

o At the on-set of the Plan update process, conduct of a community sustainability
assessment (CSA) that measures the extent to which the Township’s existing plans,
policies, and ordinances promote environmentally sustainable practices within East
Goshen Township, and recommends the removal of obstacles, creation of incentives, and
establishment of standards. The Chester County Planning Commission is funding a CSA
for Upper Uwchlan Township as part of its Vision Partnership Program grant, and the
Township is using this CSA to help establish a future vision for guiding its
comprehensive plan update.

e Conduct a community visioning process that engages Township officials, staff, business
owners, large landowners, and other Township residents early on in the plan update
process and gives them a stake in the outcome.

It is likely that adding two or more of the above “optional” tasks would add anywhere from
$6,000 to $15,000 in additional plan development costs, depending on scope and other consultant
expertise necessary to provide a meaningful product.

We assume that the Township would be interested in seeking a Vision Partnership Program
(VPP) grant from Chester County to help fund the planning consultant costs for guiding the Plan
update. If selected as the Township’s planning consultant, we would be happy to prepare the
Township’s VPP grant application at no cost to the Township. The Township should be aware
that the VPP program is now a competitive grant process, and applications follow a more
rigorous County ranking process. The 2012 VPP grants have retained the 25% municipal match
























Hold a second History Program in a Lecture Format in the Fall.

Plant “Spring Garden” and develop a book of recipes for garden herbs.

Continue the archiving of artifacts/reproduction items in Blacksmith Shop and Plank House.
Get Facebook Page on-line.

Identified Areas that need improvement

Advertising of programs and activities

Increase the number of volunteers for programs and events

Municipal Authority

Ongoing

Submit an article for each newsletter.
Need by 2/8/12 - Kevin
Need by 5/9/12
Need by 8/8/12
Need by 11/14/12
February 2013

Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
1** Quarter (March)
2" Quarter (June)
3" Quarter (September)
4t Quarter (December)

Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
Implement I & I Plan

Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete

Projects

Lockwood
Bid
Pipe Installation
Abandon Plant

Marydell Pump Station
Design/Permit
Bid
Pipe Installation
Abandon Pump Station



Hershey Mill Pump station
Design/Permit
Bid
Pipe Installation
Reserve Pump station
Design/Permit
Bid
Pipe Installation
Abandon Pump Station
Open House at the RCSTP 2012 after grass is fully established

Park and Recreation

Frank Vattalino presented his goals for the township recreation programs for 2012:
Working with the Farmers Market to develop a walking and nutrition program
Consider extending the Summer Camp from half days to full days

Work with scout who will be installing a chin up station in East Goshen Park

Work with Conservancy and Historical Commission Boards in providing summer camp participants with
educational opportunities in summer 2012.

Planning Commission

Review the Township Zoning Ordinance by Article. Amend where necessary and make recommendations
for adjustments to current and/or projected conditions.

Review and strengthen Planning Commission knowledge of Special Exception zoning applications.

Encourage board members to enroll in continuing education courses offered by Chester County 2020.

Arrange for an educational meeting(s) with a Township Zoning Hearing Board member and/or legal
consultant to proactively review future concerns and refresh communications.(Topic to be determined )

Schedule Planning Commission self-evaluation discussions. (Timing, frequency and purpose to be
determined by commission)

Initiate preliminary discussion(s) of Comprehensive Plan Update

Continue the commitment to working with new Applicants in a supportive, unbiased manner ensuring that
development within the township adheres to the township ordinances, furthers the goals of the
comprehensive plan and contributes to the quality of life for East Goshen Township residents.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Planning Session\Ranking Memo 013112.doc




Memo
East Goshen Township

Date: January 31, 2012

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Online Payments

The following is an excerpt from my October 6, 2011 memo on the Tag Report

Enable Online Registration and Payment for Park and Recreation Programs.
Benefit - $6,400 annually

Comment — there are two components to this recommendation.

Online Registration - It would incur the cost to modify the web page so that resident could
submit applications on line. However, we typically receive applications for recreation programs,
zoning/building permits, re-occupancy permits and utility or tax certificates. A zoning/building
permit application requires the submission of plans so an online system to submit these
applications is of no benefit. However, the other application could be done on line. Accordingly
the cost to modify the web page would borne by the Township, Sewer and Refuse funds.

Online Payments — Online payments require an agreement with a bank/credit card company and
processing fee. We used to accept credit card payments for utility bills, however, the processing
fee (a base fee plus a percentage of the transaction amount) that we had to add to the balance due
was disincentive and we abandoned the program. We would have to add the processing fee
which we believe would be a disincentive.

I would add that a person with a past due utility payment, who was issued a lien notice, may be
inclined to make the required payment with a credit card as opposed to having a lien placed on
his property.

The alternative would be to include the processing fee into the overall fee structure, so that
everyone pays the same amount whether they pay by check or credit card.

Recommendation - I would only suggest proceeding with online registration and payments if the
Board includes the processing fee in the overall fee structure.

Updated Info - It would cost $2-3,000 to modify the web page. We would need to have the
payments processed ($350 license + $14.95/month service fee + 2.5% of each transaction).

Frank advises that a lot of the residents ask about signing up for Rec programs and paying for
them on line. He estimates that 50% of the $98,000 in Rec Fees we receive would be paid by a
credit card. Tia estimates that 15% of the $160,000 in delinquent utility payments would be paid
with a credit card.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Web Page\On Line Bill Paying\Memo to BoS 013112.doc









include Cranberry Township, Hampton Township and North Hills Council of Governments.
Proposal was detailed sufficiently.

Waters Consulting Group, Dallas, TX — 9 pages, Phase 1 - $11, 700; Phase 2 — Training is not
specifically listed in the report. Additional work outside of the scope is $200/hr and additional
on-site meetings are $1,500/day plus expenses. Ten weeks to complete the project. They have
extensive experience in this type of work, although their client list does not include any in
Pennsylvania. Proposal was detailed sufficiently.

Recommendation — I would suggest that we engage Peter R. Johnson Company to perform the
study at a cost of $15,200. Their maximum cost is $200 more then the next lowest responsive
proposal: however it would be easier to work with a firm in West Chester as opposed to a firm in
Ohio. I contacted the references and the consensus was that: his work was on time on budget,
they would use him again or are still using him periodically. Attached is a recent article he wrote
for the West Chester Chamber of Commerce Newsletter.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Human Resources\Classification & Compensation\Memo to BoS 013112.doc



How Much Are You Or Your Job Worth?

The Chamber Chatter is pleased to
introduce a new columnist, Peter R.
Johnson, a long-time Chamber mem-
ber. Peter R. Johnson & Company is
a Chester County, based compensa-
tion consulting firm that provides
full-service resources for total com-
pensation plan design and program
management support. Peter R. Johnson & Company, lo-
cated on High Street in West Chester, has been serving
the for-profit, not-for-profit, and the public sectors of the
domestic market for over 32 years both regionally and
nationally.

_ The capabilities of the firm’s consultants support an in-
tegrated approach to design direct compensation plans
for a client base that includes many sizes and types of
organizations. As a small, independent consulting firm,
our mission is to provide a more personal style of serv-
ice to clients The firm maintains an extensive and
broad database on prevailing compensation practices

"in virtually all industry groups including over 100 pub-
lished salary surveys and state-ofthe-art compensation
reporting and analysis software applications. These re-
sources cover fixed (base salary and variable cash
compensation), longer-term incentive plans, executive
perquisites and benefits. As a matter of course in proj-
ect situations, we orient and train client management
and staff in plan concepts and mechanics, giving them
operating independence after the project is completed.

Albert Pujols, recently of the World Champion St
Louis Cardinals just signed a 10 year, 254 million dol-
lar contract with the California Angels making him
the highest paid first baseman among the 30 who
have this job in major league basehball. Ten years ago,
he was drafted 420th and signed with the Cardinals
for a bonus of $60,000. In 2011, his salary with the
Cardinals was a little over $14,500,000. Ryan Howard
was paid $350,000 in 2006 in his MVP year, $900,000 in
2007 and was awarded a $10,000,000 annual salary in
arbitration in 2008. There are many other similar ex-
amples in baseball and other professional sports.
How did Pujols and the Angels get to $254 million and
the arbitrator $10 million for Howard? Determining
the value of these jobs and others is a process, and
the fundamentals of this process apply to all organi-
zations, whether business, professional sports, not
for profits or whatever.

12 www.greaterwestchester.com

By Peter R. Johnson

What are the key factors which determine the
monetary value of a job?

° The Job: What skills, experience, education,
special training, behavioral characteristics are needed
to effectively perform the job? The job or position de-
scription is the prevailing communication format for
both the individual and the organization and therefore
should be accurate and up to date.

° The Organization’s Needs: What results must
be accomplished by the person performing the job and
how critical are they to drive organization success?
What level of urgency does the organization have? -

° The Market: How large is the supply of qualified
people in the appropriate geography, if it is a factor,
and how strong is the demand? What kinds of and how
many organizations are competing for people to fill the
same kinds of jobs?

o The Person: Does the organization need a su-
perstar, or will a solid performer or emerging star with
potential fill the bill? Do the organization’s needs allow
time for a person to develop, or does it require immedi-
ate results?

At the very core of any process of valuing a job,
whether it is the free agent valuing of Albert Pujols, or
the arbitrator who determined Ryan Howard’s salary in
2008, quality data and proper analysis of it were essen-
tial. Whether you are an individual simply interested in
testing your compensation in the market or an organi-
zation evaluating your whole compensation structure,
the process is the same with quality data and thorough
analysis at its core.

When the time comes, don’t go down this path alone.
Select a consulting company who has a long and
proven track record for providing compensation and
human resource services to corporations. Be sure their
strengths lie in assessing job salaries and compensa-
tion criteria and will-guide you through customizing the
right packages for your firm in a timely and cost effec-
tive manner.

Peter R. Johnson & Company is a West Chester based compensation
consulting firm that provides total compensation plan design and pro-
gram management. Our experienced staff of compensation consult-
ants enables Peter R. Johnson & Company to provide plan design,
implementation support, and ongoing administrative services for all
phases of a client’s total compensation program. For more informa-
tion on this topic, reach us at www.prjandco.com or 610-436-6114.

Jan/Feb 2012






ke
i

EDWARD B, WALSH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Complete Civil Engincoving Design | Consultation Services
Lionville Professional Center

: 125 Dowlin Forge Road
November 14, 2011 Exton, PA 19341

Friends of Hershey Mill Dam
Via email

RE: Hershey Miil Dam Spillway Design and Permitting
East Goshen Township, Chester County, PA

Dear Friends of Hershey Mill Dam Members:

In accordance with your request, EBWA has prepared a proposal for Civil Engineering and
Professional Land Surveying services necessary to evaluate the existing dam and spillway
and to provide a modified system that -will meet DEP regulations. The proposal includes
the necessary engineering to prepare a plan set that includes the necessary details for
construction. In addition the proposal includes the required preparation of the DEP
applications for the review of the dam and spillway design and permitting for the dam to
remain.

Edward B. Walsh and Associates, Inc. (EBWA) proposes the following:

1. Site Survey and Base Plan Preparation:

1. Site Survey of Existing Features:

a. Survey to be performed of exising features and topography in area proposed for
" improvements, :

b. Survey cross-sections of pond .area including the embankment and area
downslope of the embankment.

9. Finalize Base Plan in CAD File of parcel showing additional features surveyed.

N T2 B T PP PRSP P PPPP PP Y PY T PP ERTITLE eceerannies $2,910.00

II. Pond Spillway Design:

1. Determine flow rate to dam.

2. Perform modeling to determine spillway sizing and embankment improvements needed
to meet DEP regulations.
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYQRS
Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Delaware, Maryland & North Carolina
6710-903-0060 FAX 610-903-0080
www, ebwalshinc.com
Established 1985



November 14, 2011

Friends of Hershey Mill Dam

Dam Spillway Design / Permitting Proposal
Page 2 of 3

3. Perform geotechnical analysis of existing embankment at spillway.

4. Prepare construction improvement plan set including the following;:

Existing features plan

Proposed grading and improvement plan

Erosion control to be implemented for construction
Construction staging

Spillway and embankment details

Rock energy dissipater design and specification
Construction and erosion control details

¢ @ © © @ o

0T 8 | O $23,125.00

IIY. DEP Dam Permit:
1. Prepare application package including the following:

Environmental Assessment

Risk Assessment

Dam Permit

General Information Form
Operation and Maintenance Program
PNDI Search

NPDES Permitting

2 9 @ @ @ O o

2. Meet with client and DEP staff (budget 16 hours)

071§ 1 SR OO $11,125.00

Grand Total I, I, I & IV (Preliminary/Final PIans)u...ccoeesseeenseosesesnsesessens $37,160.00

Please note that the above does include normal revisions to the plan and hydrological analysis as
requested by DEP. This proposal does-nof however, include major revisions to the plan as
requested by the Client, DEP and/or the Township beyond the Permit requirements. In addition
this proposal does not include construction inspection or retaining wall designs for the proposed
berm height modification. '

This proposal is valid for a period of 90 days from the date of this proposal, after which EBWA
" reserves the right to update. Any other work not included within the scope of this project will be
subject to your prior approval and will be billed on a time and material basis at the following
hourly rates:



November 14, 2011

Friends of Hershey Mill Dam

Dam Spillway Design / Permitting Proposal
Page 3 of 3

Principal - = $150.00/Hour
Landscape Architect = $125.00/Hour
Project Mgr./Sr. Eng. & Surveyor = $125.00/Hour
Project Mgr./Engineer = $100.00/Hour
Prof, Land Surveyors = $ 95.00/Hour
Chief of Survey = $ 95.00/Hour
Environmental Scientist = $ 90.00/Hour
Designer I = $ 95.00/Hour
Draftsperson/CADD = $ 95.00/Hour
Draftsperson = $ 85.00/Hour
Inspector , = $ 78.00/Hour
Survey Crew (2-Man Crew) = $135.00/Hour

** The above-referenced rates are subject to annual adjustments in January of each year.

Payment terms are net thirty (30) days. Invoices are sent monthly on work performed each
month. If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign, date and forward one (1) copy to
my attention. We can schedule the work upon your authorization to proceed.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for giving EBWA the opportunity to provide
you with this proposal and I look forward to the prospect of working with you on this project.

Very truly yours,
EDWARD B.-WALSH & ASSOC., INC.

Cerfbl—

Adam J. Brower, P.E.
Project Engineer

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE:

Authorized Signature ‘Date




s

I L e A T AT e T

Y _paorey
T iy

O =i —emar

60528 —rppy

OSTC_ pesaad

dIHSNMOL NIHS0D ILSvd

NOUVNOISIY WY0 TUN S.ATHSHIH

¥od

AJYNINNINL

B4R WIS =y,

{4 | = Hig3g
AI34INDD G3LNOd) TIWM ONLSHA

OINI 3L OL AVATIdS 203M0NGD
L ‘Q30HOANEY OIHINGNOH

LI = FOOSITIU ATTE dcHiha JUYERtshiy

o TIVIS ITHaves 2=t A
0000-50¢ (046) zof sy £Z= L H TS
00D0-Ea (048] | s * sl
VATAN sree; munesund Moy 1334780 o3 oF 02 o o0z NOILO3S SE0UT INAMNINVANT Avad
a3 “oqun) ousiessjosd mnatiory o ozec oote o34z 094z arz oz covz ost1 oo+t oret oz a0+l
SHOUTAMNS B ST WD
‘OU| ‘SOIDI00SSY % Ysiop g piomp3 _
g T P 20 ‘0L QL DEONIINT AAIMINGS TAVH IS VKIS 40 290
NOISONY NBATMG Ot Gaouhanid 3n
v SNN|SAYATIC 0150d0Nd IV LRV Jaansnmog 21 v
SHNIINHIS JTINO AJIGON 01=2Z-01 \} " . [l Avwniss hoecn oo avr
T (50O, .
osr 2z V\vw\ T o A T et e TR osy
may 0 al Bmaadl\ m m
" zgy
& &
R R
: :
g = 5y
ayoy TUHNIZHO
SEZ41TW 0432
E
g y!
. :
SIS a2 o conany 8 ;
d‘ns—usgufﬂru—,ﬁsgs—g.ﬂ W \ »
SUTHUN RS WAk cas T B ]
AOUYATTI DHK?NGA JHL 3A00Y GEVOMIINS 20 L1450 S3cihoeld Foeald i T Vi a
TR 100) S04 IO IKGIONYND e O JHAON THs IVIEINE ¥ — §
D05 2 X 34t Suousaligon '
i AR 3R A BB e el el J \ N
p " M
SHION vanga i " &
J
N INTHAINVE T i —
o —— S . o 5. s g by P o
\\ ————




—_—
— OV WV AW —

— e e e ek
ND OO~ ON D kN

DR
OO ~JAN NP WN—=O

W W W W
W — O

W W
W B

W W
~ N

b il el
OO ~IANWN LW~ OO

WK v v
W= O

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ANNUAL PLANNING MEETING

January 7, 2012

The East Goshen Township Board of Supervisors and members of the ABCs met on Saturday, January 7, 2012 at
8:05 am at the East Goshen Township Building for the Annual Planning Meeting. Those in attendance were:

Board of Supervisors Municipal Authority

Senya Isayeff, Chairman Dana Pizarro, Vice Chairman
Thom Clapper, Vice Chairman Jack Yahraes

Carmen Battavio Kevin Cummings

E Martin Shane

Charles Proctor Planning Commission

Sue Carty, Chairman

Conservancy Board George Martynick

Sandra Snyder, Chairman Al Zuccarello
Adam Knox, Vice Chairman

Bryan Del Monte Park & Recreation
Walter Wujcik Phyllis Marron
Ginnie Newlin

Township Staff

Historical Commission Rick Smith, Township Manager

Ellen Carmody, Chairman Mark Miller, Director of Public Works
Ben Rohrbeck, Co-Vice Chairman Mark Gordon, Zoning Officer

Sue Ciorletti Frank Vattalino, Director of Recreation
Kathryn Yahraes

Monica Close

The meeting started at 8:05 am. Senya thanked everyone for attending.

Conservancy Board

Sandra Snyder presented the Conservancy Board’s accomplishments for 2011 and goals for 2012.

Mission Statement
Protect and nurture East Goshen's natural resources and educate East Goshen citizens of their importance.

Accomplishments for 2011

1.

2.

3.

Planted 100 understory plants in Spring and 24 additional dogwood and other small trees plants in Fall at
reforestation area of Applebrook Park.

Continued working with help from Chester Ridley Crum (CRC) Watershed on maintenance of past plantings
in Supplee Valley open space along Chester Creek restoration area.

Tracked the completion of Tree Ordinance Amendments drafted by the Conservancy Board that were
reviewed by the Chester County Planning Commission and approved by BOS.

Submitted recommendations with cost estimates, including protection of riparian buffers, to BOS on the
Stewardship Assessment by Natural Lands Trust Center for Conservation Landowners.

Continued invasive control for Township open spaces by Blacksmith Shop and Supplee Valley.

Submitted four articles to Township quarterly newsletter - Rain Garden (Winter 2011), Bird Nest Boxes and
Bluebirds and CRC Healthy Yards, Healthy Creeks (Spring 2011), Why Turn a Lawn into a Meadow?
(Summer 2011) and Update on Trees and New Understory Plants in Applebrook Park (Fall 2011). Also,
staffed table at Township Community Day.

Monitored the seventeen bird nest boxes installed by Public Works in Ashbridge Preserve, Applebrook Park,
and Supplee Valley open space.

Continued working with help from West Chester University to monitor the growth and benefits of forest
restoration at Applebrook Park.

Reviewed Township Standards for Meadows with Township Code Enforcement.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\ABC\2012 ABC annual mtg 010712 draft.doc.docx 1



it
— OO0 ~IN W AW

et e e N
Nel-IEN e WU, TN NIV N O]

NN
LooIaULbhWN—O

L L LW W W W W
~SONnM kLN —O

W W
O o0

o o i o L SR S S o
OO0 Nk WLWN—O

W
—_O

W D
LN

4.
5.

6.

Goals for 2012

Increase the riparian buffer plantings throughout the Township and continue monitoring new PA state law for
impacts on the Township’s riparian buffer ordinance.

Continue control of invasive plants species in Township wetlands, while leveraging past work with the Park
& Recreation and Public Works Department on reforesting, understory and meadows efforts in Applebrook
Park.

Continue education of residents on good environmental practices through articles in the Township
Newsletter.

Continue looking for ways to increase recycling in the Township.

Create environmental education for residence around storm water control, such as rain gardens and rain
barrels.

Assist the Township with implementing grants received in support of recommendations for the Stewardship
Assessment by Natural Lands Trust Center for Conservation Landowners.

Sandra addressed the invasive species problems and mentioned the plan for Applebrook that was done by the
National Lands Trust. Bryan mentioned the blue bird boxes and thanked Rick Smith for his assistance in applying
for grants. Carmen asked about the process for finding grants. Sandy answered that most funding comes from large
companies such as PECO. She thanked those who have provided information on possible grants. Carmen mentioned
the new 501¢3 committee through which residents can give tax deductible contributions to the township. Sandra also
mentioned that the Conservancy Board would like to have the reparian buffer increased from 50 feet to 100 feet.

Historical Commission
Ellen Carmody presented the Historical Commission’s accomplishments for 2011 and goals for 2012.

Accomplishments

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\ABC\2012 ABC annual mtg 010712 draft.doc.docx

Successful Civil War Living History Day Event in June.
Successful Chester County Day Event in October.
East Goshen GIS Atlas Project completed for Chester County.
Security System installed in the Plank House and Blacksmith Shop.
Museum Archiving Program installed on Historic Commission Computer with part of the
Blacksmith Shop artifacts/reproductions catalogued.
Plank House Garden reconfigured to the Colonial Period layout
Plank House Garden brochure prepared and printed
Bellows and Bins to hold coal installed in Blacksmith Shop.
Barn Board installed on one wall of the Wheelwright Shop Meeting Room.
0. Developed Blackpowder Guidelines for use of Period Weapons and had them incorporated into the
East Goshen Zoning Ordinance.
11. Photos of all Historic Houses on the East Goshen Inventory List scanned and saved to memory stick.
12. Permission from BOS to have a Facebook page for advertising.
13. Increase in donations (see donations section below).
14. Grant application to ABPP for GIS “Battle of the Clouds” Project submitted
by Chester County due to initiative of the EG Historic Commission.
15. Pending $500 Grant through the Dark Valley Questors
16. Temporary lighting installed outside of Plank House.

NE WD

SN

Goals and Objectives Approved or Started in 2011 to be completed in 201

1. Update existing signage at Plank House and Blacksmith Shop.
2. Install new podium sign for advertising in Historic Goshenville.
3. Complete a brochure on “Battle of the Clouds” and include

within the brochure a “Call for Papers on the Battle of the Clouds™.

4. Hold another Civil War Living History Day in June.

5. Hold a second History Program in a Lecture Format in the Fall.

6 Plant “Spring Garden” and develop a book of recipes for garden herbs.

7 Continue the archiving of artifacts/reproduction items in Blacksmith Shop
and Plank House.

8. Get Facebook Page on-line.



O W00V WD —

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

Identified Areas that need improvement

L.
2.

Advertising of programs and activities
Increase the number of volunteers for programs and events

Donations Received

SORP AN R LN

11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.

0.

Security System for Plank House & Blacksmith Shop

Large Wine Barrel from Chaddsford Winery

Original “Little Lulu” Book

Leatherworking Bench from Historic New Castle, DE

Butter churn

Archiving Program Book

Ten Civil War books

Kerosene lanterns, tools and a wheel donated for the Blacksmith Shop
Two sets of women’s Colonial clothing

Paint for Meeting Room in Wheelwright Shop

Painter offered to donate his services to paint the outside of the
Plank House.

Barn Board for Wheelwright Shop Meeting Room.

Tent for events

Two Jeffersonian cups

$25.00 Gift Card from Wegman’s

$25.00 Gift Card from Genuardi’s

All ingredients for ice cream making for the Civil War Event
Photos and Scrapbook album of the June Civil War Event

Other Sites and Programs at which the Historic Commission Participated or Volunteered

1.

XNk

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
Items of note

National History Day — Immaculata University
CCHPN Workshop on Section 106 — Chester County Historic Society
Fugett Awards Ceremony — Fugett Middle School
Goshen Friends Camp — East Goshen

Community Day — East Goshen

Civil War Travelling Exhibit — Great Valley
Pumpkin Festival — East Goshen

Paoli Illumination — Paoli Battlefield

Chili Cookoff — West Chester

Harvest Festival — East Goshen

Colonial Plantation

Brandywine Battlefield

Chadds Ford Days — Chadds Ford Historical Society
Historic Sugartown

Martin’s Tavern (Blacksmith Shop) — Marshalton
Lecture at Hershey’s Mill Lunch Group

East Goshen Farmer’s Market

Preparation for the June Civil War Program

1.

2.

2.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\ABC\2012 ABC annual mtg 010712 draft.doc.docx

Within a five month period this whole program was put together — this alone is a huge
accomplishment.

Many hours of volunteer research in the Chester County Archives and at the Chester County
Historical Society.

Volunteer visits to historic sites in Harper’s Ferry, Gettysburg and Montgomery

County to gather information.

Sewing 8 women’s Civil War outfits and 4 men’s shirts. If these items had been purchased, it would
have cost the Historic Commission almost $3,500. The Historic Commission purchased the patterns
and material and had some

volunteers sew the outfits and shirts, by doing this the Historic Commission was able to costume
volunteers for under $1,000. This was a huge undertaking with great savings!!




N0 ~ION W W)

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
43
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

53

4, Reconfigure the Blacksmith Shop and two rooms in the Plank House to reflect the
1861 Period. This included building coal bins for the Blacksmith Shop, setting up the bellows,
building a bar for the PH Tavern, obtaining period correct ginger beer bottles (and making ginger
beer), obtaining period correct mugs, cutlery, oil lamps, clock, wood burning stoves, copy of an
actual recruiting poster and a Tavern license among other things. Several volunteers travelled to
New Jersey to get one of the woodburning stoves and oil lamps.

5. Developed Blackpowder Guidelines for the use of Period Weapons.
6. Monthly writes of the events that took place in 1861.
Archiving Program
1. Museum Quality Archive Program for small historic sites was a free download

on the internet and the book required for use of the program was donated to the

Historic Commission.
Ellen introduced the other Commission members who were present. She thanked the Board of Supervisors, other
ABC members and Mark Miller and Public Works Department for their help throughout the year. This year they
made the change from the Revolutionary War to 1861, the start of the Civil War. They changed the inside of the
Plank House to a tavern, made all new costumes for under $1,000, and brought in a cavalry regiment for Living
History Day. Mark Miller installed posts for the horses. Mark Gordon helped set up black powder guidelines for the
guns. 450 people attended the Living History Day in June and 357 attended Chester County Day in October. Ellen
presented the Chester County GIS Project map to the Township. This map identifies the historic buildings in East
Goshen. The State has cut back on funding for state sites so there is more responsibility on local sites to continue
historic preservation. The Battle of the Clouds is an important historic event that occurred in East Goshen. After a
campaign by many people, Chester County has applied for another grant to do the Battle of the Clouds. The largest
donation the Commission received this year is the new security system just installed in the Plank House and
Blacksmith Shop. She thanked all the volunteers, Jack Yahraes for his work in the Blacksmith Shop, and Dave and
Ruth Kiefer for the photos and album of Living History Day.

Municipal Authority
Dana Pizarro presented the Municipal Authority’s accomplishments for 2011 and goals for 2012.
YEAR END REPORT

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/9/11 - Joe - Completed
b. Need by 5/4/11 - Fran - Completed
c. Need by 8/3/11 — Jack - Completed
d. Need by 11/2/11 -Dana - Completed
e. February2012-  Kevin
2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1" Quarter (March) Jack
b. 2" Quarter (June) Fran
¢. 3™ Quarter (September) Jack
d. 4™ Quarter (December) Joe
3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less. No requests received
4. Implement I & I Plan Completed
5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete
RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT
1. Monitor construction. Project completed
2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant. Defer until 2012
3. Open House at the RCSTP - The Authority agreed to have open house in 2012 after grass is fully
established
4. Have Siemens conduct a training session for Miller and Township Employees on the new SBR unit.
(This would be in lieu of us going to the Siemens’ facility in the mid-west.) Completed
ACT 537 PLANNING

1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project. Completed 3/29/11

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\ABC\2012 ABC annual mtg 010712 draft.doc.docx 4



DO kst = b e ek ek e ek
SO RX TN NP WD~ OYWROIAAWNM B WD~

NS OIS N O]
LN~

WWN NN
— O NN W

W LW W WLWWWWW
N OO ~1ION D RN

AP PArPrDP A PAN
OO UNPkhWN—O

i
— o

W W
w N

2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the Reserve PS Abandonment
Project. Completed 6/11
3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project. Completed 12/11
4. Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell PS Abandonment project.
Proposal accepted 10/11
They completed the upgrade of the sewer treatment plant. Dana thanked Joe McCawley and Jack Yahraes for their
time and efforts and Rick Smith for keeping them on budget. Bryan asked for a definition of INI. Dana explained it
is extraneous flows, which is inflow from storms and infiltration from longer term flows from broken pipes. Reports
are filed electronically and can be found on the Township website.

Solid Waste Authority of Chester County

Carmen Battavio was appointed to this Authority 16 months ago. He reported that the Lanchester Landfill is opening
the last section where they are permitted to bury trash. They need to expand which may involve going globally. The
trash creates Methane gas which the Landfill sells. Also, the leaves, twigs, etc. that are brought to the landfill are
finely chopped into mulch which they also sell. They purchased a new, bigger machine to make the mulch. The
commissioners approved a change to the charter to allow solar and windmill energy. They started a new recycling
program. When West Chester University took down 2 buildings on the campus, they brought the building debris to
the landfill. The landfill grinds it and uses it to layer between the trash. Carmen feels the landfill will go higher and
continue to use new sources of recycling. They have an open house in October. Nancy Fromnich does all the
educational programs with the public.

Park and Recreation

Phyllis Marron presented the Park & Recreation Board’s accomplishments for 2011.

1. In cooperation with the Friends of East Goshen and other sponsors, many successful events, programs and
clinics were held including:

Egg Hunt

Community Yard Sale

East Goshen Farmers Market

Community Day

Harvest Festival

Neighbor-to-Neighbor Day

2. With assistance from students at East High School, a Facebook page was set up. The Board will continue to
improve communications with residents.

3. Maintained cooperative agreements with West Chester Area School District and Villa Maria Academy.

Also, Frank Vattilano, Director of Recreation, coordinated with several municipalities on various trips for the

residents.

Born Learning Trail sponsored by CTDI was installed in East Goshen Park.

Cut a $9,000 deficit in the Summer Camp Program to just over $600.

Updated the Park Rules and Regulations and the permit application form.

Established a uniform vendor fee structure and increased fees.

The new bridge in Applebrook was dedicated and a trail was installed.

Extended the walking trail around the center circle in East Goshen Park and created additional parking

spaces.

10. Improved communication through the Township website about which fields are open or closed.

o Ao oW

LA A

Frank Vattalino presented his accomplishments for 2011. Some of his goals for the township recreation programs for
2012 include:

1. Working with the Farmers Market to develop a walking and nutrition program

2. Consider extending the Summer Camp from half days to full days

3. Work with scout who will be installing a chin up station in East Goshen Park

4. Work with Conservancy and Historical Commission Boards in providing summer camp participants with

educational opportunities in summer 2012.

Frank thanked Mark Miller for all of his help throughout the year.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\ABC\2012 ABC annual mtg 010712 draft.doc.docx 5




OO ~IN WV AW —

Planning Commission
George Martynick presented the accomplishments of the Planning Commission for 2011 (see attached).

He thanked Rick Smith, Mark Gordon and the Board of Supervisors for helping to get qualified applications
approved. Ginnie asked about lighted signs. George answered that decisions haven’t been made yet.

Sue Carty presented the goals of the Planning Commission for 2012 (see attached).

Sue commented that the focus for this year is education. Bryan asked about the flashing lighted sign on Paoli Pike at
the nursery in Willistown. The Commission is reviewing the ordinance. Sue would like to find a speaker with a
futuristic view. What should we be anticipating in the future? What do we want East Goshen to be like for our
grandchildren? Marty encouraged the ABC members to look at the sections of the Ordinance that apply to their
Board and forward ideas to the Planning Commission. Also, start looking at the Comprehensive Plan. The Planning
Commission has overall responsibility for these but input from others will help them.

Deer Committee
Carmen reported that the program is being managed as needed.

Closing Comments & Announcements
Senya held up a sign that Sue Carty got off a British website. He asked “What makes a city entrepreneurial?”” East

Goshen is competing with other townships and needs to do things differently in order to succeed. In the past,
Hershey Mill was always filled. Today there are 50-60 units empty. The East Goshen property tax is still 1.25 mills
while other communities are raising their taxes. We have to think 10+ years in the future. The Mars parent company
selected the local site for global training. People will be coming here from around the globe. The members of COG
met at Mayor Committa’s home to discuss working together when something like this comes up. East Goshen has no
hotels but other communities do. The Community Development Committee (CDC) was formed and 9 members were
appointed to reach out to the business community so we know what is happening with the businessmen in East
Goshen. Empty buildings don’t generate revenue. Residents are invested in their homes so we must work to protect
those values to get the highest return when they want to downsize.

July 7, 2012 is the West Chester Criterium. This bike racing event has grown every year. They are looking for a
location where they can hold some of the morning heats. When they googled, they found that the oval of Enterprise
Drive here in East Goshen is ideal. There are tremendous opportunities with something like this.

June 2017 will be a major event with the East Goshen Bi-Centennial celebration. Senya feels it would be worthwhile
to develop a motto and design something to give out that people will recognize as East Goshen. Please let the
township staff or Board of Supervisors know if you have any ideas.

Regarding volunteers, a survey was done of the time that East Goshen ABC members volunteer each year. The
average is 240 hours or 30 working days. The PA value of time is $20.51. Senya has put up some posters reading
“East Goshen Township Heroes aren’t born....they Volunteer.”

Marty acknowledged the township staff and their daily efforts. East Goshen is known for its excellent snow removal.
Carmen announced that East Goshen received a new salt truck. It will be out front for everyone to see.

Ginnie Newlin mentioned that she was at a recent event and was told that the environment in East Goshen is in good
hands.

Jack Yahraes announced that “Keep East Goshen Beautiful Day” will be Saturday, April 14, 2012. Mark Miller will
have the garage open so people can see the township equipment.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 am.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\ABC\2012 ABC annual mtg 010712 draft.doc.docx 6




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION
1580 PAOLI PIKE
West Chester, Pennsylvania
19380
December 28, 2011
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

Planning Commission Goals
Dear Planning Commission members,

Please review the following goals and consider changes, additions, etc. for discussion
at our January 4, 2012 meeting,

1. Review the Township Zoning Ordinance by Article. Amend where necessary and
make recommendations for adjustments to current and/or projected conditions.

2. Review and strengthen Planning Commission knowledge of Special Exception
zoning applications.

3. Encourage board members to enroll in continuing education courses offered by
Chester County 2020.

4. Arrange for an educational meeting(s) with a Township Zoning Hearing Board
member and/or legal consultant to proactively review future concerns and refresh
communications.(Topic to be determined )

5. Schedule Planning Commission self-evaluation discussions. (Timing, frequency
and purpose to be determined by commission)

6. Initiate preliminary discussion(s) of Comprehensive Plan Update

7. Continue the commitment to working with new Applicants in a supportive,
unbiased manner ensuring that development within the township adheres to the
township ordinances, furthers the goals of the comprehensive plan and contributes
to the quality of life for East Goshen Township residents.

Respectfully,

Susan Carty
Chairman




0 ~1ON U kN =

B D PR, D WWLWWWWWWWWERNNDNNNDNNNDDNE = s e
AN B WP, OOV UPEAE WD, OV UMPAWNNDR,OWOWONIONUDAWN=O\WO

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
1580 PAOLI PIKE
January 17, 2012 — 6:00pm
Draft Minutes

Present: Chairman Senya D. Isayeff, Vice-Chairman Thom Clapper, and Supervisors Marty
Shane, Carmen Battavio and Chuck Proctor. Also present were Township Manager Rick Smith,
Yahraes (Historical Commission), Ginnie Newhn (Conservancy Bo: d) Townshlp Solicitor
Kristin Camp, State Rep. Dan Truitt, and a number of residents.

Executive Session ,
The Board met in Executive Session from 6:00pm until 7:00pm to discuss‘a personnel matter.

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance
Senya called the regular meeting to order at 7:00pt
everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

1o lead

{e. askedrfesﬁikdent Arthur Jones

Moment of Silence i
Carmen called for a moment of silence to°

Recording of Meeting
Resident Leo Sinclair said he would be makirng an au

‘ dlng of the meeting.

Public Comment on N on-Agenda: Items
None. i L

Police Report , :
Chief John Dumond reported WEGO ecelved 561 calls for service from East Goshen in

December 2011. The J: anuary 8'tra i C fatahty that occurred on N. Chester Road near E. Boot
Road is st111 under investigation.

Chairman’s Report
Senya announced that the Board met in Executive Session on January 10 and earlier this evening
to discuss a personnel rnatte i

Public Hearing — Par Rec Board

The Board held a public hearing to consider an ordinance that would repeal Ordinance No. 125
enacted by the Board of Supervisors on March 17, 1998 to establish the Park & Rec Board and
Chapter 51 of the East Goshen Township Code titled “Park and Recreation Board.”

Carmen moved to approve the ordinance that would repeal Ordinance No. 125 and also Chapter
51 of the Township Code. Chuck seconded the motion.

1/23/2012 January 17, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 1 of 7



[0 <IN Bie) WU, TN S US B N

P o S S S N USRS R VS R GO RS SRS B UL B UL R VS SR UV I (SR (ST (O I (O I (O I O I S I S I O I S e e e e e el e
NP LW, OVOOITONUNPE WD, OVOOIOANUMPE WD, OV A WND = OO

Public comments were made by the following residents:

Regina Stewart - Monte Vista Drive
Chris Taraborrelli - Warrior Road
Jim Douglas - Grand Oak Lane

Ted Wingfield - Linda Vista

Alice Horton - Ellis Lane

Grace Wingfield - Linda Vista

Ann Cummings - Millrace Lane
Joseph Sweeney - Monte Vista Drive
Rob Gionfriddo - King George Court
Jack Dempsey - Jamestown Way

Leo Sinclair - Lochwood Lane
Arthur Jones - Rexton Drive

Brian Pariseault - Monte Vista Drive
Lamar Webb - E. Highland Ave

Jim Christenson - Meadow Drive
Corrine Edelman - Monte Vista Drive

The Board voted unanimously to approve.the motion.

audience. She reported that former Supervisor Don McConathy made some comments that were
incorporated into the final draft of the agreement and he also recommended the phrase “and any
utilities servicing the facilities” be inserted into item 10, Removal of Communications Facility,
on page 6 at the end of line 3. Ms. Camp said she agreed with Mr. McConathy’s recommend-
ation for this addition. Mr. Lemanowicz said he had no objection to this addition.

Marty moved to approve the Liberty Towers LLC Lease Agreement as amended and the plan to
construct a wireless communications tower at the Township property and to authorize the

1/23/2012 January 17, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 2 of 7




00 ~1 O\ BN

DR DR R DR DR DWW WLWWWILWWWWWRNDNDNDNODNDMNDRNNNNDREPE /=
AN BE WL, OO ITAUNMBEWLWNDNPRP,PROLVLOIOOWUMDDEWNDP, OV IOWUMEWNDE—EONVW

Chairman of the Board and Township Manager to execute the agreement. Carmen seconded the
motion.

Chuck said that he would recuse himself from the vote this evening due to the fact that he voted
on the Liberty Towers application when he served on the Planning Commission, and he recused
himself from voting on it when it came before the Zoning Hearing Board while he was a member
of that Board.

Thom had a question about something Senya said was a fixed line item (?) and he also wanted
confirmation that the staff had checked the all the numbers for accuracy. He was told the
numbers were accurate.

ike reassurance that
¢ area. Rick told

asked What would be the financial benefit td the T
the Township Would recelve Mr Gionfriddo aske

lapse. item 12 in the Land Lease Agreement would
cover this. matter. It puts the onus o iberty Towers to make sure their contractors and
subcontractors are adequately covered, =

Public Comment: Kathryn Yahraes (sttorzcal Commission) — Asked if the color of the pole has
~Senya said not yet, but it will definitely not be stark white.

Public Comment: Jvo;ef‘" onnano, Herron Lane — Asked if the Township will be provided with
insurance certificates and Kristin Camp said yes.

Public Comment: Don Coover, Highland Avenue —Had a question about whether lighting would
be required on the tower. Senya said the Brandywine Airport and the FAA were both consulted

and no lighting will be required on the tower.

There was no further discussion or public comment. The Board voted 4:0 to approve the motion.
(Chuck Proctor abstained from voting).

1/23/2012 January 17, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 3 of 7




[S—
SO 00 IO N B W

Pl bR, Db bR B WWLWLWWWWWWWWRNDNDRNODNDNNDNINDNDNE /P,
AN PD WD, OVOIAANDEWNDP, OOV IANNDE W= OOV IO D WN -

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Marty moved to appoint the Pension Committee as Trustee of the current Defined Benefit Plan
managed by Key Financial and INR per the January 5, 2012 recommendation of the Pension
Committee. Thom seconded the motion.

Public Comment: Joe Buonnano, Herron Lane — Asked if there are any financial guarantees in
the pension plan. Rick and Marty told him no. Marty said there is a targeted rate of return but
no guarantees.

There was no further discussion or public comment. The Board voted: ‘nammously to approve
the motion.

Post-Employment Benefit Trust Plan
The Board reviewed a January 5, 2012 recommendation from the :
to the Post-Employment Benefit Trust Plan. Senya had Marty explain for th
audience why the Township has set up this Plan. .

mittee in regard
nefit of the

Carmen asked what the risk factor is for the plan. Marty said th risk is medium at most.

Carmen moved to take the following actions in regard to the P
Plan:
1. Appoint Victor Cozzone, Fman al A vi

Employment Benefit Trust

with Raymo& ‘ “James, as the Fund

Manager.
2. Appoint the Pension Comm1ttee as T
3 G
4.

Chuck secondégdf”fﬁéfm ion.

Thom: sald he would have \preferred kat* more than two investment companies had participated
by submlttlng a proposal to’ the Townsh1p He also questioned Victor Cozzone’s experience
level. Marty sa1d the Pension’ Commlttee had three lengthy meetings with Mr. Cozzone and feel
very comfortable : ith him becomlng the Fund Manager. He has all the credentials they asked
for. They also chec ed out his references and they were all good. The Commiittee is only
waiting to get a copy: of h1s blography

The Board then had a dlscussmn with resident Joe Buonnano regarding what credentials Mr.
Cozzone should have and the need for an actuarial study and a “stop loss” for the Plan. Carmen
and Chuck withdrew their motion. The Pension Committee will be asked to consider the
recommendations of Mr. Buonnano, who was asked to provide something to the Supervisors in
writing. The Board also suggested that Mr. Buonnano attend the next Pension Committee
meeting if possible. Mr. Buonnano indicated he is unable to attend daytime meetings due to his
work schedule.

1/23/2012 January 17, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 5 of 7



O ~1 NN kW

B BA PR PR R PR DRDWOLWLWLWWWWWWRNNNNDNNDNDNNNDNRE, /= P/ s s
AN PELVONNP,POVOONAANNIRRWNAFP,OOVOOITANEWNPRL,OWOVWOION WA WNE OO

Pay Phone at Township Building
The Board reviewed a memo from Rick asking the Board to consider removing the pay phone
from the Township Building as it costs $89.06 per month to maintain and is rarely used.

Chuck moved to remove the pay phone from the Township Building. Thom seconded the
motion. Carmen said he believes it would be a mistake to remove it in case someone has an
emergency, does not have a cell phone, and needs to contact 911 when the Township Building is
closed. There was no further discussion and no public comment. The Board voted 4:1 and the
motion carried. (Carmen was opposed.)

Apartment Height Ordinance
The Board reviewed a January 12 memo from Mark Gordon regarding a recommendation from
the Planning Commission to have the Supervisors amend the text of the Apartment Height
; ording of the

proposed change need some refinement, and took no act ion on this item.

ABC Interviews
Thom moved to interview one-half of the ABC apphcav ,
7:00pm, and the other half on February 21 from 6:00pm toiy
Marty said he is opposed to having fewer; longer meetings an uld like to have a special
meeting on February 14 or 28 just to condf nterviews. There was no further discussion and no
public comment. The board voted 4:1 and the moti ‘was opposed.)

ary 7 from 6:00pm to
pm. Chuck seconded the motion.

Vision Partnership Grant
The Board reviewed a January 13:memo from Mark Gordon about the Vision Partnership
Program Grant. No actlon was tak'n. :

Review of Minutes |
The Board rev1ewed and cot
would Stangfapprov“df

draﬁmmutesof January 10. Senya said the minutes

"”endltur ,Regl"ster Report

Treasurér s Report &

Report and th _;current invoic

Chuck moved to hhave staff contact Blue Cross about the health insurance payment. Carmen
seconded the motion. ihere was no discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

Thom moved to accept the Treasurer’s Report of January 12 and the Expenditure Register Report
as recommended by the Treasurer, to accept the receipts and to authorize payment of the invoices
just reviewed except for Blue Cross. Chuck seconded the motion. There was no discussion and
no public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

Action List
None.

1/23/2012 January 17, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 6 of 7




O 00 IO\ BN —

Bl LW W LW W LW LW W WWRNNNRNRNNNNND /S P/ — = s e e
— OOV~ R WN OV ~IOAWME WD, O OVOION N WND~R,O

Any Other Matter
Park & Rec Board — Thom and Chuck will work together to create a mission statement for the
new Park & Rec Board, which they will submit to the Supervisors for approval.

Correspondence & Reports of Interest
Senya acknowledged receipt of the following:
e January 12 memo from Mark Miller regarding pond treatment.

e January 13 memo from Mark Miller requesting approval to purchase a snow blower for
the skid steer loader at a discounted price of $5,875.00. Carime
Mark’s request, although he expressed concern this item was not.budgeted for 2012 and
the budget was just approved. Thom seconded the mdtlon RéSI nt Rob Gionfriddo of

,,,,,,, ” mmer when the
Township could probably get a better price. Marty sa1d this item sho 1d-have been
budgeted, and Mark Miller must have know:it would be needed. There w, .
discussion or public comment. The Board voted:3:2 agamst the motion. (O y Carmen
and Chuck were in favor.) ' " :

e Correspondence between PADOT and resident Sheila-Shannon of Boot Road concerning
storm water.

Meetings & Dates of Importance &
Senya noted the upcomlng meetmgs as 11sted 1n¥ the‘agenda a, ;,announced that the dates for

Executive Session
The Board met in Executlve Sess1on until midnight to discuss a personnel matter.

Anne Meddings
Recording Secretary
Attachment: Treasurer’s Report

1/23/2012 January 17, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 7 of 7




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION LIST
7-Feb-12
New additions are in bold
# item Action Due Date

abm 11-15 JCell Tower 7-Feb-12
Apbm 11-28 JElectronic Newsletter 7-Feb-12
pcz11-6  |Sign Ordinance 7-Feb-12
ppwo7-02 |Hershey's Mill Dam 7-Feb-12
Apbm 1128 |IT Committee Implementation 7-Feb-12
apbm 1022 |TAG Action List 7-Feb-12
AbM 11-16 |Post Retirement Medical Benefits 7-Feb-12
FiN11-05 |Quarterly Financial Reports - 2011 21-Feb-12
ADM 11-24 |Cloud Computing 21-Feb-12
pcz 1201 |Comp Plan 21-Feb-12
ppwo7-02 |Telecom Registration and Reporting 21-Feb-12
ApM 11-13 JMunicipal Authority Projects (qtrly) 17-Apr-12
ppw 0s-02 |Quarterly Report on 1&l 17-Apr-12
Apbmos-04 [Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 17-Apr-12

Action List 020712.xIsx

1/31/2012




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

ltem: Cell Tower No:| ADM 11-15

List Date: | _217/2011 Completed Date: [ |

Description: |Consider locating a cell tower on Township Property

Date Action

4/5/2011 |We received 3 responses and 1 requést for an extension from the RFP
4/12/2011 |Board needs to decide if they want to consider incomplete proposals

4/19/2011 |Subcommittee of Don, Thom, Rick and Mark directed to review the three proposa
4/26/2011 |Subcommittee has met with the 3 carriers, Recommendation forthcoming
5/3/2011 |Subcommittee report attached

1,000, foot letter sent, on 5/24 meeting agenda. Sub committee selected to
5/24/2011 |review and report back to BoS

6/28/2011 |Consider Proposal from Liberty

7/12/2011 |Consider Proposal from Liberty

7/26/2011 |Review draft agreement attached

9/6/2011 |Ordinance adopted, waiting on a revised agreement and exhibits from Liberty

10/4/2011 |Revised agreement and exhibits under review by subcommittee

Rich is updating agreement and site plan to reflect agreed upon changes. Federal and state
cases on hold. Waiting on color chip and sample of tower skin. Need letter on impact to
11/1/2011 |{Historic District.

12/6/2011 |Rich is updating agreement. We have received an updated site plan and photo seems.
1/10/2012|All issues resolved, waiting on agreement and plan from Rich

2/7/2012| Township Executed Agreement on 1/17.




Item:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Electronic Newsletter No:l] ADM11-23

List Date: 7/2/2011 Completed Date: [:l

Discuss the possibility of transitioning to an Electronic NL

Date Action

7/26/2011 |Discuss the Issue

8/9/2011 |Review subscription wording
We will run the ad for the newsletter subscription in the Winter newsletter (in
homes 1/1/12). We will use the current vendor to format the Spring 2012 issue.

11/1/2011 |Need to set up mailing list data base.

12/6/2011 {We are setting up a subscription data base

1/10/2012 }We are setting up a subscription data base

2/7/2012 |Subscription data base set up




Item:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM

Sign Ordinance

No: PZC 11-6

List Date: 3/24/2011

Completed Date: I:l

Review ordinance to consider effect of electronic signs

Date

Action

4/5/2011

5/10/2011

6/7/2011

7/12/2011

8/16/2011

9/13/2011

10/11/2011

11/15/2011

1/10/2012

21712012

PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing

PC is still reviewing




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM

Item:

Hershey's Mill Dam

No:

DPW 07-02

List Date: 5/22/2007

Completed Date:

Description:

Bring Dam into compliance with DEP requirements or dispose of dam

Date

Action

| | | |

Note | have hidden the 2010 comments to save space

| | |

1/3/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

2/1/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

3/1/2011

Update tabled to 3/8

3/8/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

3/24/2011

American Rivers/NOAH grant denied

4/5/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

5/10/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

6/7/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

7/12/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

8/9/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

11/1/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer and see attached

12/6/12011

Update from Neil DeReimer l f

12/9/2011

Submited grant application to Americn Rivers (decision by 3/9/12)

1/3/2012

contacted PADEP about meeting | l

2712012

Conference call with DEP scheduled for 2/2/12




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

item: IT Committee No:l  ADM 11-22

List Date: 12/13/2011 Completed Date: {:l

Create an IT Committee to advise Township on IT matters. Per Bos 12/13/11
implement recommendations

Description:

Date Action

6/28/2011 |Recommendation attached.
7/12/12011 |Looking for one more resident member

8/8/2011 |Consider recommendation from Manager

Three residents have expressed interest. In the process of setting up the first
9/6/2011 |meeting.

10/4/2011 |See attached

11/1/2011 |The IT Committee is drafting their report

12/6/2011 |The Committee is circulating the final draft of the report
12/13/2011 |Report to Board - Per BoS implement recommendations

2/712012 (See attached




2102/€2/T T SIX"ZTOZEZTO SUOHEPUBWOIBY 11\391HWWO) 11\SWaISAS uonew.ojui\eieq paseys\eiea\:d

*aWayds uoilejos adey Juauind s diysumoy.

831 03 Jejiwis sdeysad ‘231SHo sjuswNIop 3sayy 4o saidod
dnyoeq a103s 03 padojanap aq pjnoys uejd y ‘aininy ay3
uf sjUaWINJ0p 3sayl uileso] Ajjdwils 03 SIUSIWNI0P 9S3Y)
SuiBoje1ed pue SuiAJnuapl 4oy poyiaw payiun e dojansp
‘pa3lenjeAs aq aJe [im sainpadoud|  pjnoys diysumo] Syl "SUsWNIop Jo Jaquinu Suisealdul
Supjiopm| S1eipswwyi| Suiuueds pue papes3dn Suiaq SiaelsI0Qg| UB SAIYIIE pue UBIS 0} Pasn Su1aq st WSISAS 1e1SI0Q aYL

‘papasu se sdojdej/suoie1syiom [enpiaipul Joj 98el03s 1o
Alowsw ‘paads 10sse304d Suiseasdul pue a8elo03s Jo/pue
Atowow ‘pasds Buissadoud jeuonippe aainbal yaiym} ¢
swa1sAs Jo suonedijdde SuiAyuapl Ag a)pAd Suiseyaund
¢T0C 8u08uQ yoes aJojaq souewsopad doydej/uoile)syiom ajenjeas
919dwo) / Ajjenuy suop Suiaq Apeauje st S1yl ‘SUON ‘os 3utop Apeauje 1ou sj diysumo] ay3 JuaIxa ayi ol
"s1asn jeuoiyppe 01

a|gejteAe 9say] Supjew J3apisuod ‘a3eudosdde auaym ‘pue

10T ssulyoew 419yY3 uo| asayl AJijuap] "sdopisap 4o Jsquinu pajiWi| B U0 3|qe|ieAe v
219|dwo) Ajjenuy] atemyos ajeudosdde syl aaey suasn |y Ajuo aJe ejep pue sw31SAsS 81eMYOS dY} JO UIRLIS)
210¢ 8uio3uQ 'sdnyoeq 10y 3|qejieAe BIPaW JUIIDILD
919idwo) / Ajjenuy suop 3utsq Apeauje si iy} ‘suop -1S0J 3J0W B S| 3J9Y3 J3YIaym 21e813sanul Ajjedipoliad €
ualim "SWa15As ||e 10y saunpadoud Asanodal ayy uswndogl ¢
Je1$20Qq ‘49AI3S 314 800T Suppopn|  S1eIpaWIW 8¢ 01 saunp32oud ‘913jdwo) pny 'sainpad0ud dnyjoeq JU3.und 3y} JUSWNI0P pue Jpny

"3|geJI_AR JOU S| UI9ISUSUS(Q HNg 1Byl
JUSAS 3y} Ul Wwa1sAs ay) aledau Jo ujejuiew o) Aped-payyl 1
e 10} uonewJoul uspyns apiaoad 01 suoneinSyyuod

Suppopn|  S1e1paww) JuSWIN30p 0} JUBYNSUOD ||| JOMIBU pue aiemyos ‘siempuey Sullsixs syl JUswWnd0(q
sudWWo) sniels Aiongd uaye} ag 031 uoiy uojlepauwoday| ‘oN
Z10Z/€7/T patepdn ZT10T/€2/T ‘pajeas)

suoljepawoday Asojouyda) uonew.oju)




10z/€e/T

Z SIX"CTOZETTO SUONEPUBWLOIBY [1\331NWWIO) |]\SWIISAS uoijeuliojuj\eleq paleys\eleq\:4
“diysumoy}
r4Nor4 8ui08up 9jnpayds Juswadejdas 9Y1 JO SPI3U 3Y] S193W 1534 [|13S 3 } 995 03 dwWaYas] 7T
dwo) / Ajjenuy 2.empaey JO Uolen|eAd jenuuy uo11e104 43INdWOI JBIA-G BY3 91BN[RAS-3J A||RdIpOoLIad
'suoiuny [euswaedap
01 |B211LID e 1Y) SWIISAS 'S21N1R3J PasNUN YHM uoiejuswiIadxa
uoilewJaou] uo yeis 1oj saruniioddo 40 3uiute.y jeuoinippe y3noayl 1s3j|n4 JIay3 01 pasn t
auning Buruiesy dojansp speay "1daqg 9 UBJ SWa1SAS 94eMOS 1UD1INI 3Y] MOY 31e81159AU|
sadeyoed suorouny "SwalsAs asays Jo yoea
21eMYOS Y] 40} djgejieAe qol auay3 wuopad 01 3sn Asyl aiemyos ui 1uaioyjoad s1 uosiad uo ueyl aJow eyl 0s swalsAs| T
st Sujuiea] s|pis jenpiipul|  a1sidwo) a19jdwo) 9Y1 U0 pauleJ] e SI9SN |y ‘SUON 2JeMHOS SNOLEA 3] UO SI2QUDW RIS UIe]1-SS0.4)
{(aueynsuo)
ue|doan) suoisIIDFoID Yyim ‘9Jemyos uswadeuew Auadoud uejdoan ayl yum
MBIA DYV pue ue|doa9 usamiaq suop| pajet3aiul 19119 9q ued WaISAS uonewl o aiydeiSosn 6
aining| aq 1eyl Supieys uoilewaolui Aue ssnasig DYV 9yl Wouj eyep ayl Moy pue Jaylaym 91e311S9Au|
"L SMOPUIAA
Jopun Apadoud uni SISALP pue 9JEMYOS JUSLIND 3Y)
J0 |[e 1eY1 aunsud pinoys diysumo] syl ‘swi eyl asoegf g
8uio8uQ £ SMOPUIA SIN "SHUN 350y} uo wasAs Sunesado £ SMOpUIp 3Y) JO
Supjopn / Allenuy|  Jo Ajjiqriedwod Aylian 01 Juensuo) 1f uonejjeisul ay3 apnjoul [pm apesSdn UoILISHIOM XU 9yl
"Aiep
9IS JO 24035 3] [|IM S,dAQ "WIISAS
dnyoeq palewolne pue paydwis 'sdnyoeq adey s diysumo] ay3 £
Suppiopn|  91eipawwg B dARY [[IM WSAS JR1S 20g MBN Se uof1ed0| SWes 3yl 1e aISHO S,JAQ 181520 3y 31015
SjusaWIWo) snjels Auoud uadje) agq o} uodyY uonepauwoday| ‘oN

suonepawol’ay ASojouydra] uonew.oju|




Item:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

TAG Action List

No:] ADM 10-22

List Date: 12/7/2010

Completed Date: I:l

Complete action items on TAG list

Date

Action

12/7/2010

1/3/2011

1/18/2011

2/1/2011

2/22/2011

3/1/2011

3/16/2011

4/5/2011

4/19/2011

5/3/2011

5/24/2011

6/7/2011

6/21/2011

7/12/2011

8/9/2011

10/4/2011

11/1/2011

12/6/2011

Review list

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

No change from summmary issued for 2/22/11 meeting
Updated summary is attached (report has been reformatted)
Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

| 102/7/12012 |Updated summary is attached




spx'ZT/070 Aewwns\1si7 uoidy Hyl\siosiaadng Jo pieog\s,Dgv\eieq paleys\eieq\:4

T10Z/1€/1

panow?al udaq aaey swidy paid[dwo)

auop aJe syafoud Sd jje jun pjoy up PRI} Aepy 4 (58) Jued Juswiieas] Jajemalse Jo diysssumQ uieluiely|6e
SYIW 9 Ut JISIASY "JBuINq X2eq|ZT0Z/0E/T PP (v6) Aedly JejosiyT
‘uodn panosdwi 8q pjNo) *ssNISIp pue manay|Z10Z/1/T 31y (0ZT) S400110 931j0d 40) 3]s SHyauag g adepn 4o1) omL|gz
‘uodn panosdwi aq pjno) "ssnasip pue mainay 1ZT0Z/1/T pelN] suonenodaN adjodlvz
ZT/1/v 10} paINPaYIS UOISIAA JIU0IIIY3 ISHA | TTOZ/TE/ZT el woy € (¥E) Jo1a[sMaN 21u0JID3|] Ue O} UsINSURS] {9T
Ja) pareas) ‘D e eAuas Aouesep Ayunwiwio) sziwiuln | €
pnojp) uo joul Suimaray - A2AIns e pa1onpuod HOIYIM|TT02/0€/9 P uoQ {9171) 1oddng || 40} sdiysumo Suiuiolpy yum oM |8T
[ewdYy3023 Joy suesd Bunoldx3 | T10Z/05/9 PRI usuued |y (56) walsAs DYAH doe|day/ssassy|ST
9/¢1 uo jesodosd e 3uimaiaai s1 preog|T10Z/0€/9 3oy T uonesuadwo) a3 |z
mainaa epun sl tioz/1e/e gag Auepy/eAuss |z (801) waisAs Bununoddy 3500 pajesdalu) AjInd e swse|dwi|e
sjuawwol| 3leqgang JaquIs iy 13quisiy S9J0A way al
yes pieog

Z10T ‘/ Meniga4 Alewwing uoiepuUaWWOIAY DY



Item:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Post Retirement Medical Benefits No:! ADM 11-16

List Date: [_2/7/2011 Completed Date: [ |

Determine how to finance Post Retirement Medical Benefits for WEGO

Date Action
6/7/2011
We can utilize the same process that the Police Commission uses. The
Commission currently deposits $66,000 a year to this fund. You just need to
create by resolution a separate fund that would be held in East Goshen
Township's name. . The question is "how much do you want to deposit to the
fund. annually?". We are responsibile for ~56% of the liability.
We had a report done as of the end of 2010. Te Commission's liability as of
6/14/2011 |12/31 is $5,111,714. We are currently pay. We would need to contribute 56% of
$852,849 if we wanted to satisify the liability in 10 years, 56% of $599,80 if we
wanted to satisfy it in 20 years and 56% of $520,652 if we went with 30 years.
Solicitor has drafted the trust agreemtent and needs to discuss with Rick prior to forwarding to
7/26/2011
the BOS
8/9/2011 |Review trust agreement and ordinance
8/16/2011 [Review second draft of the trust agreement and ordinance
Ordinance hearing on 9/6/11. Need to select trustees, execute agreement and
9/6/2011  |hire a fund manager.
9/6/2011 |Ordinance adopted.
10/4/2011 |See attached
The Pension Committee will meet on Wednesday and make recommendations
11/1/2011 |on trustee and fund manager
The Pension Committee will meet on Wednesday and make recommendations
12/6/2011 Jon trustee and fund manager




The Pension Committee will meet on Wednesday. Recommendation will be on
the 1/17 BoS agenda. On 1/17 the Bos tabled action on reccomendation and
1/10/2012 |requested the committte to consider stop loss insurance

2/712012 |The Pension Committee Recommendation

























February 3, 2012
East Goshen Township
Dam Spillway Design / Permitting Proposal

Page 2 of 3

2. Perform modeling to determine spillway sizing and embankment improvements needed
to meet DEP regulations.

3. Perform geotechnical analysis of existing embankment at spillway.

4, Prepare construction improvement plan set including the following:

¢ © e © © © ¢

Existing features plan

Proposed grading and improvement plan

Erosion control to be implemented for construction
Construction staging

Spillway and embankment details

Rock energy dissipater design and specification
Construction and erosion control details

520772 8 O P PP $23,125.00

IIl. DEP Dam Permit:

1. Prepare application package including the following:

e © © © 0 © e

Environmental Assessment

Risk Assessment

Dam Permit

General Information Form
Operation and Maintenance Program
PNDI Search

NPDES Permitting

2. Meet with client and DEP staff (budget 16 hours)

Total IIT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

$11,125.00

Grand Total I, I, III & 1V (Preliminary/Final Plans)......c.ccccemucniaoiiseccanso 0000:537,160.00

Please note that the above does include normal revisions to the plan and hydrological analysis as
requested by DEP. This proposal does mot however, include major revisions to the plan as
requested by the Client, DEP and/or the Township beyond the Permit requirements. In addition
this proposal does not include construction inspection or retaining wall designs for the proposed
berm height modification.
This proposal is valid for a period of 90 days from the date of this proposal, after which EBWA
reserves the right to update. Any other work not included within the scope of this project will be



February 3, 2012

East Goshen Township

- Dam Spillway Design / Permitting Proposal
Page 3 of 3

subject to your prior approval and will be billed on a time and material basis at the following
hourly rates:

Principal = $150.00/Hour
Landscape Architect = $125.00/Hour
Project Mgr./Sr. Eng. & Surveyor = $130.00/Hour
Project Mgr./Engineer = $100.00/Hour
Prof. Land Surveyors = $ 95.00/Hour
Chief of Survey = $ 95.00/Hour
Environmental Scientist = $ 90.00/Hour
Designer I = $ 95.00/Hour
Draftsperson/CADD = $ 95.00/Hour
Draftsperson : = $ 85.00/Hour
Inspector = $ 78.00/Hour
Survey Crew (2-Man Crew) = $135.00/Hour

** The above-referenced rates are subject to annual adjustments in January of each year,

Payment terms are net thirty (30) days. Invoices are sent monthly on work performed each
month. If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign, date and forward one (1) copy to
my attention. We can schedule the work upon your authorization to proceed.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for giving EBWA the opportunity to provide
you with this proposal and I look forward to the prospect of working with you on this project.

Very truly yours,
EDWARD B. WALSH & ASSOC., INC.

f]-é«f%/c;i oS

Adam J. Brower, P.E.
Project Engineer

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE:

Authorized Signature Date




	BOS_2012-02-07_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOS-02072012-packet-details-B
	BOs-02072012-packet-details-C
	BOS-02072012-packet-details-D

